THE FORTNIGHTLY

The Morgantown High School Bulletin Covers Dates September 6 -17th

WE ARE OFF TO THE RACES



Thank you to our wonderful school community for a great start to the 21-22 school year in these unprecedented times. We recognize the challenges that our students are facing and appreciate their efforts to come to school prepared to engage with the Morgantown High School staff.

STUDENT REMINDERS

- ·All students must bring their fully charged Chromebooks to campus every day. Students may use backpacks on campus.
- ·All persons entering the Morgantown High School campus must have a face covering on at all times. Please plan accordingly.
- ·Our campus opens for students at 7:05 am. All students who want to eat breakfast must report directly to the cafeteria to eat. Breakfast is free of charge for the 21-22 school year. All other students will report directly to their first block class (either 1st or 2nd period).
- ·All students must be in their First Block classes (1st or 2nd period) by 7:25 am.
- ·Morgantown High School runs a modified block schedule. Students will attend odd classes (Periods 1, Homeroom, 3, 5, 7) on one day then even classes (Periods 2, Homeroom, 4, 6, 8) on an alternating basis.
- ·All students will meet with their homeroom classes after first block almost every day.
- •The first 5 minutes of 3rd block (5th and 6th period) will be dedicated to announcements and checking attendance before lunch starts. This time is labeled as "Building Reset" in our class schedules that are listed below.
- ·The student's lunch schedule is based on their 5th and 6th period classes. All student's eat free of charge for the 21-22 school year.
- ·Students will be dismissed from school at 2:30 pm every day unless we are running an early dismissal schedule. All students must be off Morgantown High School's campus by 2:35 or have reported to their designated areas (practices, tutoring, club, etc.) Please plan accordingly.

STUDENT CLASS SCHEDULE

Week of September 6, 2021

Monday September 6: No School Labor Day Holiday Tuesday September 7: ODD classes, Typical Class Schedule Wednesday September 8: EVEN classes, Typical Class Schedule Thursday September 9: ODD classes, Typical Class Schedule Friday September 10: EVEN Classes, Typical Class Schedule

Week of September 13, 2021

Monday September 13: ODD classes, Typical Class Schedule Tuesday September 14: EVEN classes, Typical Class Schedule Wednesday September 15: ODD classes, Typical Class Schedule Thursday September 16: EVEN classes, Typical Class Schedule Friday September 17: ODD classes, Typical Class Schedule

PICTURE DAY ALL STUDENTS WHEN:

September 8th & 9th-During IR September 10th-Students with *NO* IR

PICTURE ORDER DIRECTIONS

GO TO:

https://hosting.myproimages.com/robertw/

Enter Student ID to VIEW & ORDER



SCAN ME

ALL ORDERS MUST BE MADE ONLINE

Typical Class Schedule

7:05 Faculty Start Time 7:05 - 7:20Breakfast 7:25 - 8:45 1st/2nd Block 8:50 - 9:00 Homeroom 9:05 - 10:25 3rd/4th Block 10:30 - 1:05 5th/6th Block 10:30 - 10:35 (Building Reset) 10:35 - 11:05 A Lunch 11:15 - 11:45 B Lunch 11:55 - 12:25 C Lunch 12:35 - 1:05 D Lunch 1:10 - 2:30 7th/8th Block 2:50 Faculty End Time

How to Connect

Main Office Phone

304.291.9260

School Counseling Phone

304.291.9264

Morgantown HS Website

https://mohigans.mono.k12.wv.us/

MHS Staff Email Addresses

https://mohigans.mono.k12.wv.us/2/staff

MHS Twitter

@OneMHS

MHS Athletic Twitter

@MohiganAthletic



The Tradition of Academic Excellence Continues



- AP Scholars: 65, AP Scholars With Honor: 22, AP Scholars With Distinction: 58, National AP Scholars (7): Ataes Aggarwal, Nicole Liang, Angela Liu, Jihan Park, Mustafa Rai, Sachin Thaker, & Amanda Wang.
- # 405 Mohigans took 737 AP Exams in May 2021, and 70 percent of exams taken received passing scores.
- Mational Merit Scholarship Winners: Silas Wang, Nicole Liang, Amanda Wang, & Sachin Thaker. National Merit Semifinalists (10): Peter Lou, Silas Wang, Nicole Liang, Daniel McDonald, Amanda Wang, Jihan Park, Sachin Thaker, Daniel Larimer, Geoffrey Swisher, & Michael Hoefler.
- U.S. Presidential Scholar Candidates (12) & (*3) semifinalists: *Ataes Aggarwal, Lauren Fitzwater, Michael Hoefler, Josephine Kemp-Rye, *Nicole Liang, *Peter Luo, Daniel McDonald, Jihan Park, Geoffrey Swisher, Sachin Thaker, Amanda Wang, & Silas Wang.
- West Virginia Promise Scholars: 143.
- WVU Scholarships (partial list): Davis College Dean's level 2: (12) & level 1: (1), Creative Arts (3), Diversity (3), Engineering Excellence Level 2 (6) & Level 1 (3), Leadership (2), Go First Level 5 (8), Go First Level 4 & Distinction Level 5: (12), Go First Level 3 & Distinction Level 4: (33), Go First Level 2 & Distinction Level 3: (56), Go First Level 1 & Distinction Level 2: (18) & Scholarship Distinction Level 1: (7). WVU Foundation Scholarship: Daniel McDonald (only five WV students selected) Covers four undergraduate years plus \$4,500 stipend.
- Monongalia County Schools Young Writers' Contest: grades 9-10: Paige Tuttle (1st), Anna Lester (2nd), Owen Widders (3rd), & Yana Stoilova, honorable mention; grades 11-12: Amaru Desai (1st), Leah Stacy (2nd), Alice Guo (3rd), John McCoy & Cayden Pava, honorable mention.
- Shelley Marshall Writing Contest: Leah Stacy (1st), Katie Spohn (2nd), and Paige Tuttle (3rd).
- Rhododendron Girls State: Morgan Baker, Julia Leydon, & Catherine Garradine.
- HOBY Leadership Conference: Morgan Ryan & Abby Arbogast.
- U.S. Senate Youth Program: Patrick Koon (alternate).
- 2021 Regeneron International Science and Engineering Fair: Alice Guo, representing West Virginia.
- National Physics Bowl test: Top two regional scores Geoffrey Swisher & Elena Kurov.
- National Cyber Scholarship Competition: Celina Liang, National Cyber Scholar.
- International Astronomy & Astrophysics Competition: Nicole Liang, silver honor.
- Samsung Solve for Tomorrow (state winner) & WV State Science & Engineering Fair, 3rd place electrical and mechanical: Angela Liu.
- American Mathematics Competition 12: Alice Guo, one of top five scorers in region. American Mathematics Competition 10: Lauren Shen, one of top five scores in region.
- West Virginia Bar Women's Professional Committee 2021 Law Day Contest: August Owen, first place poster & Best of Show; & Isabella Ferrell, first place essay & Best of Show.

- MHS History Bowl: Second place in national competition, finished as best team in the country from a publicly-funded school. Team members include Silas Wang, Isabella Ferrell, Carter Herron, Steven Tian, & Venkat Das. In the National Championship in May, varsity team placed 18th out of 100, & the jv team was 23rd out of 100.
- Science Bowl: West Virginia second place, team included Sachin Thaker, Amanda Wang, Peter Luo, Nicole Liang, & Celina Liang. MHS second team received 3rd place. Team included Elena Kurok, Alice Guo, Liza Wan, Douglas Liu, & Lauren Shen. MHS teams 3 & 4 placed in the top 8.
- WV All-State Band: Maggie Benson, Natalie Turner, Alexandra Constantine, Rainey Block, David Gutmann, & Joshua May.
- WV All-State Orchestra: Celina Liang, Lauren Gilchrist, Lauren Shen, Elliott Chang, Nick Alby-Gabara, & Peter Luo.
- WV American Choral Directors Assoc. All-State Chamber Honor Choir: Drew Mackey & Chloe Powers. WV Music Education Assoc. All-State Choir: Riley Dalton, Drew Mackey & Chloe Powers.
- Senior Honorary Membership: National Honor Society (59) & National Spanish Honor Society (12).
- National Spanish Exam Awards: Elena Kurov, Amanda Wang, Celina Liang, & Amber Li.
- MTEC: Skills USA: 47 students, Gold Medals: Dylan Howard, Justin Lindamood, Ryan McCullough, Ethan Rhodes, & Ayvah Sweeney; Governor's Workforce (7), Future Health Professional (HOSA) (15), National Technical Honor Society (15).
- Health Sciences & Technology Academy (HSTA): 6 seniors, CTE Completor (17), & Microsoft Specialist (26).
- Teacher Awards: Brandi Ammons, WV Family & Consumer Science Teacher of the Year (2020) & Jennifer Secreto, Best of Morgantown K-12 Teacher.
- Prudential Spirit of Community Awards, President's Volunteer Service Award: Kermina Abdelsayed.
- Community Service Hours: 16,648.
- Peer Educators: 'No School Spirits' PSA 2nd place (7 seniors) & 3rd place (6 seniors).
- Mohigan Idol: raised \$10,400 for WVU Children's Medicine.
- AAA State Championships: Girls' Cross Country with Irene Riggs named Gatorade Player of the Year.



